
P a g e  1 | 2 

 

 
 

    MEETING OF THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE 

Wednesday, January 27, 2021 
 6:30 p.m. 

 
       IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING 

        PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING & PARTICIPATION 
 

      Plan Commission will Meet Electronically on January 27, 2021 
 

On March 20, 2020, City Manager Gregory Rose declared a State of Emergency for the City of 
University City due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. Due to the current order restricting gatherings of 
people and the ongoing efforts to limit the spread of the COVID-19 virus, the January 27, 2021 
meeting will be conducted via videoconference.  

 
 Observe and/or Listen to the Meeting (your options to joint the meeting are below): 
 

Webinar via the link below: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81934781578?pwd=RU1pRVdQSnFucmdLRnJRZXZWRjkxUT09 
Passcode: 532309 

 
Audio Only Call 
iPhone one‐tap :  US: +19292056099,,81934781578#,,,,*532309#  or +13017158592,,81934781578# 
Or Telephone: Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location) 
US: +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 312 626 6799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  or 

+1 346 248 7799  or 877 853 5247 (Toll Free) or 888 788 0099 (Toll Free) 

Webinar ID: 819 3478 1578 

Citizen Participation 
Those who wish to provide a comment during the “Public Comment” and/or “Public Hearing” 
portions of the agenda: may provide written comments or request video participation invites to the 
Director of Planning & Development ahead of the meeting. Please specify which case and portion 
of the agenda you wish to comment. 
 
ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. 
the day of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: ccross@ucitymo.org or mailed to 
the City Hall – 6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development. 
Such comments will be provided to the Plan Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be 
made a part of the official record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address 
are not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 
 
The City apologizes for any inconvenience the meeting format change may pose to individuals, 
but it is extremely important that extra measures be taken to protect employees, residents 
board/commission members and elected officials during these challenging times.  

Plan Commission 
6801 Delmar Boulevard University City, Missouri 63130 314-505-8500 Fax:  314-862-3168 



P a g e  2 | 2 

 

 
     AGENDA 

 
     PLAN COMMISSION 

 
1. Roll Call 

 
2. Approval of Minutes – December 23, 2020 

 
3. Public Comments – (Limited to 3 minutes for individual’s comments, 5 minutes for 

representatives of groups or organizations.)  
 

ALL written comments or video participation invites must be received no later than 12:00 p.m. the day 
of the meeting. Comments may be sent via email to: ccross@ucitymo.org or mailed to the City Hall – 
6801 Delmar Blvd. – Attention Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development. Such comments will 
be provided to the Plan Commission prior to the meeting. Comments will be made a part of the official 
record and made accessible to the public online following the meeting. 
 
Please note, when submitting your comments or invites, a name and address must be provided. 
Please also note if your comment is on an agenda or non-agenda item, and a name and address are 
not provided, the provided comment will not be recorded in the official record. 

 
4. Old Business  

 
 a. None 

 
    New Business 

 
a.    Conditional Use Permit – PC 21-01 

PUBLIC HEARING 
Applicant: Tristar Companies 
Request: Approval for a Conditional Use Permit to approve shared parking 
exception. 
Address: 711 Kingsland Avenue 
(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 

b. Major Subdivision  – Preliminary/Final Plat – PC 21-02 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Applicant: CEDC Engineering – Council Apartments 
Request: Approval of a Major Subdivision from two lots to three lots 
Address: 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive 
(VOTE REQUIRED) 

 
5. Other Business 

    a.    Opus Development Work session Planned Development Discussion 
 

6. Reports 
 a.   Council Liaison Report  
 

                 7.   Adjournment 
 



 

1 
 

 
           

 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

Via Video Conference 
 6:30 pm; Wednesday, December 23, 2020 

 
 

The Plan Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting via video conference on Wednesday 
December 23, 2020. The meeting commenced at 6:30 pm and concluded at 8:16 pm. 

 
1. Roll Call 

 
Present      Absent 
Margaret Holly      
Mark Harvey      
Ellen Hartz 
Michael Miller 
Patricia McQueen 
Charles Gascon 
Victoria Gonzalez 
Council Liaison Jeff Hales 
 
Staff Present 
John Mulligan, City Attorney  
Clifford Cross, Director of Planning and Development 

 
2. Call to Order – (6:30 pm.) Chairwoman Holly called the meeting to order.  

 
3. Approval of Minutes – December 3, 2020 Plan Commission meeting. (6:38 pm.) 

There were no objections to the approval of the December 3, 2020 meeting minutes 
contingent on one minor clerical time change.  
 

4. Public Comments 
There were no comments or hearings on non-agenda items. 

 
5. Old Business  

There was no Old Business to Discuss. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 



 

2 
 

 
6. New Business 

 
a. Map Amendment  – PC 20-11 

Applicant: University City / Novus Companies 
Request: Approval of a Zoning Map Amendment from General Commercial (GC), 
Public Activity (PA), Industrial Commercial (IC), High Density Residential (HR) & 
Single-Family Residential (SR) Districts to Planned Development – Mixed Use 
(PD-M) District. Approval of a Preliminary Development Plan. 
Address: Multiple Addresses within Redevelopment Project Area 1 
(VOTE REQUIRED) 

 
Consideration of the proposed map amendment began at approximately 6:37pm. At 
approximately 7:13 pm. Commissioner Miller made a motion to recommend approval of 
the map amendment to rezone the properties from General Commercial (GC), Public 
Activity (PA), Industrial Commercial (IC), High Density Residential (HR) & Single-Family 
Residential (SR) Districts to Planned Development – Mixed Use (PD-M) District. The motion 
passed by a unanimous 7-0 vote subject to the applicant having site control at the time 
of final action by City Council. 

 
The commission continued discussion pertaining to the preliminary plan. At 
approximately 8:12 pm. Commissioner Miller made a motion to recommend approval of 
the preliminary plan as presented with the following conditions: 
  

 Lot consolidation Completed 
 Site control must be in place prior to City Council Approval 
 Traffic Study Reviewed  
 Final Plan is In Compliance with Redevelopment Plan 
 Replacing Non-Native Aggressive Grasses with the following; 

o Worth Fountain Grass replaced with Calamagrostis Foliosa, 
Muhlenbergia Spalasica, Stipa or Deschampsia. 

o Mullin Grass replaced with Big Bluestem, Little Bluestem or Indian 
Grass. 

 
The motion passed by a unanimous 7-0 vote. 

 

7. Other Business 
There was no other business discussed. 

 

8. Reports  
There was no Council Liaison Report. 

9. Adjournment 
Chairwoman Holly adjourned the meeting at approximately 8:16 pm. 



 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

 
          STAFF REPORT 

 
MEETING DATE:   January 27, 2021 
 
FILE NUMBER:   PC 21-01 
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  2 
 
Applicant: Tristar Companies LLC 
 
Location: 711 Kingsland Avenue (Delmar – Harvard Site) 
 
Request: 1) Conditional Use Permit – Shared Parking 
 
Existing Zoning:   PD-C Planned Development Commercial 
Proposed Zoning:   PD-C Planned Development Commercial 
Existing Land Use:   Vacant Building – Previous Delmar-Harvard School 
Proposed Land Use: Hotel & Office Use 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Land Use 
North:  High Density Residential/Office (HRO) Lewis Center – Multi-Use 
East:  Core Commercial (CC)   Parking Lot 
South:  Public Activity (PA)    Government / Library 
West:  Public Activity (PA)    Police Station/City Hall 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE 
[  ] Yes [ x ] No  [  ] No reference 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
[ x] Approval  [   ] Approval with Conditions  [  ] Denial 
 
Existing Property 
St. Louis County Locator ID: 18J620990. The subject property is approximately 1.64 
acres and currently houses two vacant buildings that were previously used for a school 
and commonly known as the “Delmar – Harvard” school site.  It is located on the west 
side of Kingsland Avenue and directly north of the University City Public Library. 
 
Background 
The subject property houses the two aforementioned buildings that are known as the 
Delmar Building on the east side and the Harvard Building on the west side.  The current 
site conditions, associated with the property, consists of the two interconnected primary 
buildings, has limited parking and contains a significant amount of green space. It is 
currently zoned Planned Development Commercial and continues to operate under that 
zoning classification. The property is currently within the University City Civic Complex 
District.  



 
The applicant obtained a rezoning of the property from Public Activity (PA) to Planned 
Development Commercial PD-C in conjunction with approval of a preliminary 
development plan for a multi-use office / hotel. Tristar Development is proposing the 
demolition, of the Delmar Building, and the construction of a new 50,401 square foot 108 
room Tru-Hotel in its place. The Harvard Building would remain and be renovated to 
provide approximately 13,942 square feet of rentable office area. The site would contain 
79 on-site parking spaces. However, during the preliminary plan approval process it was 
determined that the applicant would need 96 spaces total to meet parking requirements. 
As a result, a condition of Preliminary Plan approval was that the applicant would enter 
into an agreement to lease 17 off-site parking spaces from the City prior to Final Plan 
approval.  As a result, the applicant is seeking a conditional use permit in accordance 
with the provisions set forth in Section 400.2130, Subsection D to officially obtain an 
“Exception” allowing for shared parking arrangements in accordance to the code. 
 
Process – Required City Approvals 
Plan Commission.  Section 400.2700.C of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. 
applications be reviewed by Plan Commission.  The Plan Commission shall make a 
recommendation to the City Council for their consideration.  A public hearing is required 
at the Plan Commission meeting. 
 
City Council.  Section 400.2700.D of the Zoning Code requires that C.U.P. applications 
be reviewed by City Council for the final decision, subsequent to the public hearing and 
recommendation from Plan Commission.  In conducting its review, City Council shall 
consider the staff report, Plan Commission’s recommendation, and application to 
determine if the proposed C.U.P. application meets the requirements of the Zoning Code. 
 
Other Processes 
Traffic Commission - The review criteria for a C.U.P. includes the impact of projected 
vehicular traffic volumes and site access with regard to the surrounding traffic flow, 
pedestrian safety, and accessibility of emergency vehicles and equipment.  In its capacity 
as an advisory commission on traffic related matters as per Section 120.420 of the 
Municipal Code, the Traffic Commission may be concerned with the parking and traffic 
impact of the project.  Traffic Commission has previously reviewed this project. 
 
Analysis 
The proposed use and concept has been reviewed and approved via the Preliminary Plan 
process. This action is the formal action seeking the approval of the Conditional Use 
Permit in accordance to the aforementioned provisions of Section 400.2130 of the Zoning 
Code. 
 
Public Involvement 
A public hearing at a regular Planning Commission meeting is required by the Zoning 
Code.  The public hearing notice for the current proposal was published in the newspaper 
15 days prior to the meeting date and was mailed to property owners within 185 feet of 
the subject property.  Signage was also posted, at the subject property, with information 
about the public hearing.  Any member of the public will have an opportunity to express 
any concerns by writing in or attending the Planning Commission meeting. 
 
 



Review Criteria 
When evaluating a Conditional Use Permit the applicant is required to ensure that the 
following criteria is being met in accordance to the provisions set forth in Section 400.2710 
of the Zoning Code. The Criteria is as follows; 
 
1. The proposed use complies with the standards of this Chapter, including performance   
    standards, and the standards for motor vehicle-oriented businesses, if applicable, as  
    contained in Section 400.2730 of this Article; 
 
2. The impact of projected vehicular traffic volumes and site access is not detrimental with 

regard to the surrounding traffic flow, pedestrian safety, and accessibility of emergency 
vehicles and equipment; 

 
3. The proposed use will not cause undue impacts on the provision of public services 

such as police and fire protection, schools, and parks; 
 
4. Adequate utility, drainage and other such necessary facilities have been or will be  
    provided; 
 
5. The proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area; 
 
6. The proposed use will not adversely impact designated historic landmarks or districts; 

and 
 
7. Where a proposed use has the potential for adverse impacts, sufficient measures have 

been or will be taken by the applicant that would negate, or reduce to an acceptable 
level, such potentially adverse impacts. Such measures may include, but not 
necessarily be limited to: 

 
a. Improvements to public streets, such as provision of turning lanes, traffic 

control islands, traffic control devices, etc.; 
 

b.  Limiting vehicular access so as to avoid conflicting turning movements to/from 
the   site and access points of adjacent properties, and to avoid an increase in 
vehicular traffic in nearby residential areas; 

 
c.  Provision of cross-access agreement(s) and paved connections between the 

applicant's property and adjacent property(ies) which would help mitigate 
traffic on adjacent streets; 

 
d.  Provision of additional screening and landscape buffers, above and beyond 

the minimum requirements of this Chapter; 
 

e.  Strategically locating accessory facilities, such as trash storage, loading areas, 
and drive-through facilities, so as to limit potentially adverse impacts on 



adjacent properties while maintaining appropriate access to such facilities and 
without impeding internal traffic circulation; 

 
f.  Limiting hours of operation of the use or certain operational activities of the 

use (e.g., deliveries); and 
 
g.  Any other site or building design techniques which would further enhance 

neighborhood compatibility. 
 
Findings of Fact (Section 400.2720) 
The Plan Commission shall not recommend approval of a conditional use permit unless 
it shall, in each specific case, make specific written findings of fact based directly upon 
the particular evidence presented to it supporting the conclusion that the proposed 
conditional use: 
 
1. Complies with all applicable provisions of this Chapter; 
 
2. At the specific location will contribute to and promote the community welfare or     
    convenience; 
 
3. Will not cause substantial injury to the value of neighboring property; 
 
4. Is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, neighborhood development plan (if 

applicable), the Olive Boulevard Design Guidelines (if applicable), and any other official 
planning and development policies of the City; and 

 
5. Will provide off-street parking and loading areas in accordance with the standards  
    contained in Article VII of this Chapter 
 
Staff Recommendation 
Based on the preceding considerations, staff recommends approval of the application 
seeking the Conditional Use Permit to allow for approval of the Shared Parking 
Arrangements. 
 



 

Department of Planning and Development 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 505-8500, Fax: (314) 862-3168 

 
 
                                                     STAFF REPORT 
 
 
MEETING DATE:   January 27, 2021 
 
FILE NUMBER:   PC  20-02  
 
COUNCIL DISTRICT:  1 
 
Location: 8348-8350 Delcrest Drive 
 
Applicant: CEDC Engineering   
 
Property Owner: Council Apartments Inc. 
 
Request: Major Subdivision – 3 Lots 
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN CONFORMANCE 
[  ] Yes [  ] No  [ x ] No reference 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
[x] Approval  [  ] Approval with Conditions in Attachment A [ ] Denial 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Application Packet  
 
 
Existing Zoning:          Planned Development Mixed-Use (PD-M)     
Existing Land Use:   Mixed Use 
Proposed Zoning:   NA 
Proposed Land Use: Mixed Use 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Current Land Use: 
North:  GC:           Commercial 
East:  GC & HRO:   Commercial & Multi-Family Residential 
South:  HRO:            Multi-Family Residential 
West:  NA:          Private Drive 
 
 



Existing Property 
The existing properties at 8348 and 8350 Delcrest Drive consists of two lots totaling 2.79 
Acres. The property houses Crown Center Senior Living that currently houses two 
buildings with an approved Planned Development amended plan to ultimately construct 
three total complexes on the site.  
 
Parcel Location 
 
Surrounding Zoning 

 
 
Aerial Overhead 

 

8348-8350 
Delcrest Dr. 

8348-8350 
Delcrest Dr. 



Applicant’s Request 
The applicant is seeking a major subdivision to divide the existing lots into three lots.   
 
Process – Required City Approvals 
 
Staff Review.  
Staff reviewed this as part of the “Major Subdivision” process identified in Section 405.165 
of the Subdivision regulations. The submitted application is consistent with the provisions 
of a “Minor Subdivision” with the exception that the total area of the tract is greater than 
two (2) acres in size. Section 405.165 and 405.170 defines Major and Minor subdivisions 
as the following; 

 
Section 405.165 Major Subdivisions. 
 
A.  Major subdivisions require the submittal of a sketch plat and approval of a 

preliminary and a final plat in accordance with the provisions of this Chapter. A 
major subdivision is a subdivision having any of the following characteristics: 

 
1.   The subdivision involves the creation of more than four (4) lots; 

 
2.   The total area of the tract to be subdivided is greater than two (2) acres in       
      size; 

 
3.   There are proposed publicly dedicated streets, alleys, easements, parks or  
      other public lands; or 

 
4.   Any subdivision of a tract of land for which a rezoning is required for all or a  
      portion of the tract, including rezoning to a "PD" district. 

 
Section 405.170 Minor Subdivisions. 
 
A minor subdivision is a subdivision that does not have any of the characteristics of a 
major subdivision as described in Section 405.165. Minor subdivisions are not required 
to comply with the sketch plat and preliminary plat provisions of this Chapter. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Due to the prior approvals of the “Amended Final Plan” Staff reviewed the plat per Section 
405.390.B:   
 
Staff Review. 

1. Completeness of submittal. Upon receipt of final plat and associated documents, 
the Zoning Administrator shall review the documents to determine acceptability for 
submission. If the Administrator determines the submittal is complete, then the 
submittal shall be date stamped. 
 

2. Distribution. As soon as practical after acceptance of the final plat submittal, the 
Zoning Administrator shall distribute copies of the final plat to the Director of 
Community Development, Director of Public Works and Parks, Fire Chief and other 
City staff as appropriate. 
 

3. Staff review. The Zoning Administrator shall review the final plat and solicit 
comments from other City staff on said plat, to determine compliance with the 
approved preliminary plat, including any conditions of approval placed on the 
preliminary plat, and consistency with the approved improvement plans. The staff 
findings shall be submitted to the Plan Commission. 

 
No comments were received from other City Departments.  Community Development 
Department comments are included in this report.   
 
Plan Commission.  Section405.250 requires Plan Commission approve the applicant to 
proceed with the preparation of improvement plans.  405.380 of the Subdivision and Land 
Development Regulations requires that the Plan Commission shall approve or disapprove 
the Final Plat to determine substantial compliance with the Preliminary Plat.   
 
City Council.  As soon as practical after the Plan Commission makes its determination, 
the final plat shall be forwarded to the City Council for its consideration. Upon 
determination that the final plat is in full compliance with the requirements hereof, the 
Council shall adopt an ordinance approving such final plat. 
 
Analysis 
Staff determined that the Preliminary and Final Plat and ultimately the final plat would 
meet all requirements of 405.380 of the Subdivision and Land Development Regulations.  
It would be in substantial conformance with the approved preliminary plat.   
 
Conclusion/Recommendation 
The proposal meets the intent of all Zoning Code and Subdivision Regulation 
requirements for a Final Plat.  Thus, staff recommends and recommends the approval of 
the proposed Major Subdivision contingent upon waiving the Preliminary Plat 
requirements. 
 
 
 







  
 

 
M E M O R A N D U M  

 
TO:    Plan Commission 
 
FROM:   Clifford Cross, Director of Planning & Development 
 
DATE:   January 27, 2021 
 
SUBJECT: Opus Development Preliminary Plan – Work Session Discussion 

CC: Gregory Rose, City Manager 
John Mulligan, City Attorney  

 
 

At an upcoming Plan Commission meeting, members will be asked to evaluate and participate 
in a work session to discuss the proposed Opus Development. The discussion is intended to 
allow Opus Development to introduce their proposed mixed use development and obtain 
feedback from the Plan Commission to prepare an official application to rezone the property to a 
Planned Development Mixed Use District and obtain Preliminary Plan approval of their concept. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 
1. Opus Development Preliminary Plan 
 
 

PLAN COMMISSION 
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168   



Opus Development Company, L.L.C.    |   112 South Hanley Road, Suite 100, St. Louis, MO 63105   |   314.930.2001   |   www.opus-group.com

WORK SESSION MEETING  

DELMAR LOOP MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

1.27.2021



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

INTRO | PROJECT SUMMARY 

EXHIBIT A | SITE AERIAL 

EXHIBIT B | BUILDING MASSING 

EXHIBIT C | BUILDING ELEVATIONS 

EXHIBIT D | ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN 

EXHIBIT E | SURVEY 

EXHIBIT F | CIVIL PLAN 

EXHIBIT G | MSD CIVIL SUBMITTAL 

EXHIBIT H | PRELIMINARY PLAT 

EXHIBIT I | LANDSCAPE PLAN 

EXHIBIT J | COMPARABLE HEIGHTS 

EXHIBIT K | COMPARABLE DENSITY 

EXHIBIT L | IMPACT STUDY  

EXHIBIT M | DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



January 20, 2021

Mr. Cliff Cross
Director of Planning and Development
6801 Delmar Blvd 
University City, MO 63130

RE: Work Session meeting with Planning & Zoning – Preliminary Development Plan

Dear Cliff,

The Opus Group is excited to present our proposed development at 6630 and 6640 Delmar Blvd. Opus is under 
contract to purchase the Commerce Bank Building and nearing the end of negotiations with Washington 
University to purchase the former Craft Alliance property which is currently vacant. We will re-plat the entire 
site to combine the Commerce Bank & Craft Alliance property to create one parcel. Our intention is to rezone 
the entire site from Core Commercial to PD-M (Planned District – Mixed Use). 

Opus is proposing to develop a privately owned mixed use multifamily development. The target demographic 
will be primarily students of Washington University and other universities in the area along with young 
professionals. The project is located within a 10 minute walk to Washington University’s campus via Ackert 
walkway. The close proximity to the campus will allow students living in the development to walk from their 
apartments and not rely on vehicular transportation. It is important to note that this development will not be 
owned or have any formal affiliation with Washington University in any capacity. 

Project Highlights 
- 189 units
- 476 beds 
- 8 story steal frame building 
- Approximately 400 stalls (366 garage parking & 34 surface stalls), meeting code
- Units range from studio, 1 bedroom, 2 bedroom, 3 bedroom and 4 bedroom units
- Approximately 5,700 SF of street level retail 
- Community Plaza that is approximately 3,500 SF 
- Two amenity decks for residents to enjoy
- Residential Amenities

o State of the art fitness center 
o Spa
o Clubroom/game room
o Study areas
o Lounge
o Computer lab
o Outdoor area with pool, seating areas, recreation area & grilling stations 



This project will increase density and the residential population along Delmar where it is lacking and will enhance 
pedestrian activity and overall vibrancy along this stretch. Residents of the development will patronize local 
shops and restaurants which will be a net benefit to the community. Please reference Exhibits J & K enclosed 
that outline the developments height and density along with other developments in the area and along Delmar 
Blvd.  We believe our density and height is very appropriate for this infill location.

Opus had an impact study completed specifically for this project outlining the overall positive fiscal impact to 
the City and community.  Once Opus purchases the Craft Alliance property the site will then be on the tax roll 
since it will no longer be owned by a nonprofit institution. The Impact Study that was completed by University 
City mentions that one of University City’s weaknesses + threats was the loss of property tax revenues. This 
project will bring a non-income producing property back onto the City’s tax roll along with increasing the overall 
tax base for the entire site.  Please refer to Exhibit L for the detailed analysis showing the positive impact.

We’re excited about this project and look forward to discussing this with you further.  Please reach out with any 
questions regarding any of the enclosed materials.   

Sincerely,

OPUS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY, L.L.C.

Ryan S. Carlie
Director





EXHIBIT B (BUILDING MASSING)
 











EXHIBIT C (BUILDING ELEVATIONS)



 



 



EXHIBIT D (ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN)

 











nvanscieve
Rectangle



EXHIBIT E (SURVEY)





EXHIBIT F (CIVIL PLAN)



nvanscieve
Rectangle





EXHIBIT G (MSD CIVIL SUBMITTALS) 





 
 

EXHIBIT H (PRELIMINARY PLAT) 



 



EXHIBIT I (LANDSCAPE PLAN)





EXHIBIT J (COMPARABLE HEIGHTS)



EXHIBIT K (COMPARABLE DENSITY)



EXHIBIT L (IMPACT STUDY)

















































EXHIBIT M (DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE)

Plan Commission Meeting: Work 
Session

January 27, 2021

Traffic Commission February 10, 2021
Historic Preservation Review: if 

required
February 18, 2021

Plan Commission Meeting: Consider 
Map Amendment & Preliminary Plan

February 24, 2021

City Council Meeting: Introduction & 
First Reading of Bill/Ordinance for Map 

Amendment to (PD-M)

March 8, 2021

City Council Meeting: Public Hearing on 
Map Amendment to rezone, Second & 
Third Reading of Bill/Ordinance for Map 
Amendment to Rezone to (PD-M), and 
Resolution to Approve the Preliminary 

Plan

March 22, 2021

Submit Final Development Plan for 
Review and Approval

March 23, 2021

Plan Commission Review of Final Plan April 28, 2021
City Council Meeting: Introduction and 

First Reading of Bill/Ordinance to 
Approve the Final Plan (Ordinance) 

May 10, 2021

City Council Meeting: Second & Third 
Reading of Bill/Ordinance to Approve the 

Final Plan (Ordinance) 

May 24, 2021

Permits to be Issued for Construction May 25, 2021
Site Demolition (Commerce Bank & 

Craft Alliance)
June 2021

Construction Start July 2021
Construction Completion May 2023


	2021-1-27-Plan Commission Draft Meeting Agenda
	Plan Commission Minutes, 12-23-20 DRAFT
	2021-1_27_Plan_Commission Complete Packet
	Plan Commission Minutes, 12-23-20 DRAFT
	2021-1_27_Plan_Commission Complete Packet
	2021-1-27-Plan Commission Draft Meeting Agenda
	CUP_PC_21-01 711 Kingsland Staff Report
	Complete PC Packet
	8348 Delcrest Staff Report
	CROWN CENTER-SUBDIVISION PLAT
	2012-049 SUBPLAT1 01142021
	2012-049 SUB PLAT2 01142021


	Complete PC Worksession Packet
	PC Memo For Jan 27 Worksession For Preliminary Plan
	Work Session Packet with reduced BE's
	Preliminary
	Work Session Packet with reduced BE's
	Exhibit H Total
	Exhibit Page h

	Work Session Packet with reduced BE's
	Work Session Packet with reduced BE's
	BE 1
	BE 2
	REDUCED Work Session Submittal 1-20-2021








